
 
 
Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
County Hall, Mold. CH7 6NA 

Tel. 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4 
www.flintshire.gov.uk 

Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug. CH7 6NR 
Ffôn 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4 

www.siryfflint.gov.uk 
 

The Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English 
Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawau gohebiaeth yn y Cymraeg neu'r Saesneg 

To: Cllr Brian Dunn (Chairman) 

Councillors: Ron Davies, Glenys Diskin, 
Chris Dolphin, Ian Dunbar, Robin Guest, 
Ron Hampson, Brian Lloyd, Dave Mackie, 
Mike Reece, Tony Sharps, Paul Shotton, 
Ian Smith, Nigel Steele-Mortimer and 
David Williams 

 
CS/NG 

 
14 January 2014 

 
Maureen Potter 01352 702322 

maureen.potter@flintshire.gov.uk 
 

 
 
Dear Sir / Madam 
 
A meeting of the COMMUNITY PROFILE & PARTNERSHIPS OVERVIEW & 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE will be held in the DELYN COMMITTEE ROOM, COUNTY 
HALL, MOLD CH7 6NA on MONDAY, 20TH JANUARY, 2014 at 10.00 AM to 
consider the following items. 
 

Yours faithfully 
 

 
 

Democracy & Governance Manager 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
1 APOLOGIES  
 

2 DECLARATIONS ON INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING 
DECLARATIONS)  

 

3 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 6) 

 To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the last meeting. 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



4 PRESENTATION BY THE RED CROSS (Pages 7 - 8) 

 Report of Member Engagement Manager  
 

5 COMMUNITY PROFILE & PARTNERSHIPS FORWARD WORK 
PROGRAMME (Pages 9 - 12) 

 Report of Member Engagement Manager  

 



COMMUNITY PROFILE AND PARTNERSHIPS  
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

7 NOVEMBER 2013 
 

Minutes of the meeting of the Community Profile and Partnerships Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee of the Flintshire County Council held at County Hall, 
Mold on Thursday, 7 November 2013. 
 
PRESENT:   Councillor B. Dunn (Chairman) 
Councillors: A.I. Dunbar, R.J.T. Guest, R.B. Lloyd, D.I. Mackie, M.A. Reece, 
W.P. Shotton, I.R. Smith, and N.R. Steele-Mortimer  
 
APOLOGIES: Councillors R. Davies, G.D. Diskin, C.J. Dolphin, R.G. 
Hampson.  (For minute No.24) Godfrey Heyes, Betsi Cadwaladr University 
Health Board, Chris Nott, North Wales Fire & Rescue Wrexham and Flint 
Manager, and Ian Vaughan-Evans, Interim Public Protection Manager 
 
SUBSTITUTION:  Councillor R. Hughes for D.T.M. Williams   
 
ALSO PRESENT:  Councillor A.P. Shotton and Kate White, Substance 
Misuse Coordinator 
 
CONTRIBUTORS: Chief Executive, Policy Performance and Partnerships 
Manager, (for minute No.24) Iwan Jones, Chief Inspector North Wales Police, 
Sian Jones, Team Leader, Community Safety, Jackie Goundrey Domestic 
Abuse and Sexual Violence Coordinator, Gerwyn Davies, Anti Social 
Behaviour Coordinator, (for minute no.25) Mr Simon Smith, Chief Fire Officer, 
Dawn Docx, Deputy Chief Fire Officer, and Councillor Meirick Lloyd Davies, 
Chair of the North Wales Fire and Rescue Authority 
  
ATTENDANCE:  
Member Engagement Manager and Committee Officer 
 
 

21. VARIATION IN ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 
  The Chair indicated that there would be a change in the order of 

business to bring forward agenda items 8 and 6.  The remainder of the 
agenda would then follow in the usual order.   

 
 
22. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

Councillors B. Dunn, A.I. Dunbar, M.A. Reece and W.P. Shotton 
declared a personal interest in agenda item 6 on the presentation by North 
Wales Fire and Rescue Service.  

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



23. MINUTES 
 
The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 3 October 2013, 

were submitted. 
 

Accuracy 
Councillor Mike Reece said he had submitted his apologies to the meeting 
and asked that the minutes be amended to record this.  
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That subject to the above the minutes be approved as a correct record and 
signed by the Chairman.   
 

24. COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP UPDATE 
 

The Member Engagement Manager introduced Iwan Jones, Chief 
Inspector North Wales Police, Sian Jones, Team Leader, Community Safety, 
Jackie Goundrey, Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence Coordinator, and 
Gerwyn Davies, Anti Social Behaviour Coordinator, and invited them to give a 
brief outline of their role and responsibilities. 

 
The Chairman then invited Sian Jones to give a presentation on the 

Flintshire Community Safety Partnership to provide an outline of the service 
provided by the Flintshire Neighbourhood Wardens.  She gave background 
information and advised that the Neighbourhood Warden Service was 
established with the primary purpose of promoting community safety and 
achieving wider engagement between the Council, its partners and local 
communities.  The main points of the presentation were: 

 

• Aims of the Service 

• What it does 

• Performance and Productivity 

• Helping achieve strategic aims 
 

The Team Leader, Community Safety, also provided additional 
information relating to crime and disorder figures for Flintshire. 

 
The Chef Executive gave an overview on the aims of the Service which 

made a vital contribution to the prevention of crime and reducing the fear of 
crime and referred to the need to maintain investment in order to sustain 
community well-being.  The Chairman invited Members to raise questions. 

 
During discussion Members expressed queries and concerns around 

cyclists on pavements which put pedestrians at risk, anti-social behaviour in 
play areas, dog fouling, waste left outside business premises prior to 
collection, incidents of low level nuisance in local communities, and issuing of 
parking tickets.  Iwan Jones of North Wales Police and Officers responded to 
the matters raised and referred to operational procedures, future plans, and 

Page 2



the use of predictive analysis to address the issues and provide further 
reassurance in problematic or vulnerable areas.         

 
Councillor Robin Guest commented on future plans to confer powers to 

Neighbourhood Wardens to issue fixed penalty notice tickets for littering and 
dog fouling.  He suggested that this be given more profile in the local press to 
act as a deterrent to offenders.  The Chief Executive referred to the Authority’s 
zero tolerance approach to the problem and the need for public support.     

 
   The Chairman thanked the Chief Executive, Chief Inspector Iwan 

Jones, and Officers for their detailed and informative responses to Members’ 
questions.  

  
RESOLVED: 
 
That the report be noted 
 

25. PRESENTATION BY NORTH WALES FIRE AND RESCUE SERVICE  
 

The Chairman welcomed and introduced Mr Simon Smith, Chief Fire 
Officer, Dawn Docx, Deputy Chief Fire Officer, and Councillor Meirick Lloyd 
Davies, Chair of the North Wales Fire and Rescue Authority.  He invited them 
to give a presentation on the North Wales Fire & Rescue Authority and 
Service consultation document on proposed improvement objectives for 2014-
15 and beyond.   

 
The Chief Fire Officer gave an overview of the following proposed 

improvement objectives: 
 

• To help keep people and communities safe by preventing deaths and 
injuries from accidental fires in living accommodation. 
 

• To ensure that North Wales got the best possible level of service within  
      financial constraints, use a variety of management solutions to  
      optimise fire and rescue cover in the area. 

 

• To implement a 3 year financial plan for 2014/15 to 2016/17 that funds 
the current level of service, but that aims to limit the cost of doing so to 
the equivalent of an extra £1 per year per head of population. 

 
The Chairman thanked Mr. Smith for his presentation and invited 

Members to raise questions. 
 

Councillor Paul Shotton sought further information on the collaborative 
approach taken between the North Wales Fire & Rescue Authority and the 
Council in relation to Home Safe checks.  He congratulated the Chief Fire 
Officer on the success of the Phoenix project and referred to the problem of 
arson and the need for early intervention to educate young children on the 
subject of safety.  The Chief Fire Officer responded to the matters raised and 
commented on the close collaborative work undertaken between the North 

Page 3



Wales Fire & Rescue Authority and other public sector organisations, the 
shared use of protocols and range of other interventions.   He advised that the 
Authority was committed to increasing collaboration wherever possible. 
 

The Chief Executive commented that he had two roles at the meeting 
as he was also the Clerk to the North Wales Fire and Rescue Authority.  He 
referred to the collaborative work undertaken between the Council and the 
North Wales Fire & Rescue Authority regarding people at risk.   He went on to 
comment on the unprecedented challenges and demands on services and 
referred to the similarities between the North Wales Fire & Rescue Authority 
and the Council with regard to budget pressures and the need for a balanced 
risk assessment and a responsible approach to tackling these “big issues”. 
 

During discussion Members raised questions and concerns around 
strike action, and home safety checks.  The Chief Fire Officer responded to 
the comments made and referred to the contingency plans in place to address 
current and future strike action and the rolling programme to provide home 
safety measures.   
 

In response to a question from Councillor Ray Hughes concerning 
school visits the Deputy Chief Fire Officer advised that the North Wales Fire & 
Rescue Authority employed educationalists to provide a rolling programme of 
fire safety awareness raising events in all primary and secondary schools. 
 

Councillor Robin Guest congratulated the Chief Fire Officer on the 
reduction in the number of fires in the area and the steady decline in the 
number of people being injured by fire.  
 

   The Chairman thanked Mr. Simon Smith and Dawn Docx for their 
detailed and informative responses to Members’ questions.  
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the presentation be received. 
    
 

26. IMPROVEMENT PLAN MONITORING REPORT  
 
  The Policy and Performance Manager introduced the 2013/14 Mid Year 

Improvement Pan Monitoring Report relevant to the Committee for the period 
April – September 2013.    She provided background information and advised 
that the Improvement Plan Monitoring Report outlined the progress being 
made towards delivery of the impacts set out in the Improvement Plan.  
Members were asked to consider and comment on the Improvement Plan 
sub-priority report on Community Safety which was appended to the report. 

 
  Councillor Paul Shotton congratulated the Policy and Performance  

Manager on the achievement of targets.  During discussion Councillor Dave 
Mackie suggested that a Members workshop be arranged to assist Members 
to scrutinise and comment effectively on the newly introduced improvement 

Page 4



plan performance monitoring approach.  The Policy and Performance  
Manager confirmed that this had been agreed to and would take place 
following the first round of Scrutiny committees receiving the Improvement 
Plan monitoring reports. 

 
 RESOLVED: 
 
 (a) That the report be noted; and  
 

(b) That a Members workshop be arranged to assist Members to scrutinise 
and comment effectively on the newly introduced improvement plan 
performance monitoring approach. 

 
 
    27. STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP PERFORMANCE – MID YEAR REVIEW  
 
  The Policy and Performance Manager introduced the report to provide 

a mid year overview of the progress of the Strategic Partnerships and the 
priorities for each of the Strategic Partnerships and the key milestones for the 
year ahead.  She provided background information and drew Members’ 
attention to the information contained in the report concerning transition to a 
Single Integrated Plan (SIP) for Flintshire. 

 
        The Policy and Performance Manager referred to the guidance 

published by the Welsh Government in June 2012 to replace the four existing 
statutory plans with a SIP.  She commented on the development of the SIP 
and the four primary priorities and other workstreams which other partners 
were taking specific leads on.  Members were informed that the first complete 
draft of the SIP was to be presented to the Flintshire Local Service Board in 
January and would then be submitted to the Cabinet and the Community 
Profile and Partnerships Overview & Scrutiny Committee prior to final 
publication.     

 
 RESOLVED: 
 
 That the Committee endorsed the performance of the Strategic Partnerships 

and supported the key priorities and their work programmes.  
 

 
28. FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 
 

The Member Engagement Manager introduced the Forward Work 
Programme of the Committee and referred to the site visit to the Royal 
National Lifeboat Institution at Flint Station which had been arranged for 28 
November 2013.  He advised that the next meeting of the Committee was 
scheduled for Monday, 20 January 2014, and that representatives of the Red 
Cross would be invited to make a presentation to the Committee. 

 
The Chairman suggested that representatives of the North Wales Fire 

& Rescue Authority be invited to attend a future meeting of the Committee to 

Page 5



report on the Phoenix project.  It was also agreed that a visit to Dangerpoint, 
Talacre, be arranged for the Committee.      
 
RESOLVED: 
 
(a) That the Forward Work Programme be agreed subject to the above;  
 
(b) That representatives of the North Wales Fire & Rescue Authority be 

invited to attend a future meeting of the Committee to report on the 
Phoenix project; and  

 
(c) That a visit to Dangerpoint, Talacre, be arranged for the Committee.      
      

 
29. DURATION OF MEETING 
 
  The meeting commenced at 2.00 p.m. and ended at 4.30 p.m. 
 
 
30. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS IN ATTENDANCE 
 
  There were no members of the public or press in attendance. 
 
 
 
 

1111111111 
Chairman 

 

 

Page 6



FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
 

REPORT TO: 
 

COMMUNITY PROFILE & PARTNERSHIPS 
OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

DATE: 
 

MONDAY, 20 JANUARY 2014 

REPORT BY: 
 

MEMBER ENGAGEMENT MANAGER 
 

SUBJECT:  
 

PRESENTATION BY THE RED CROSS 

 
 
1.00 
 
1.01 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To enable the committee to receive a presentation from Mr Tom 
Hughes of the Red Cross on work which his organisation undertakes 
in Flintshire. 

  
2.00 
 
2.02 

BACKGROUND 
 
This item was suggested by a Member last autumn during the 
consideration of the Forward Work Programme item. 

  
3.00 CONSIDERATIONS 

 
Mr Hughes will be giving a presentation of around fifteen minutes, 
following which there will be an opportunity for Members of the 
committee to ask questions and determine whether there are any 
issues arising which should be pursued. 

  
4.00 RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
That the committee receive and respond to the presentation from Mr 
Hughes on behalf of the Red Cross operating in Flintshire. 

  
5.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

 
 None 

 
6.00 ANTI POVERTY IMPACT 

 
 None 

 
7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 

 
 None 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 7



8.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT 
 

 None 
 

9.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS 
 

 None 
 

10.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED 
 

 None 
 

11.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN 
 

 None 
 

12.00 APPENDICES 
 

 None 
 

 LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

  
 Contact Officer: Robert Robins 

Telephone:  01352 702320 
Email:   robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk 

  
 
 
   
 
 

Page 8



FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
 

REPORT TO: 
 

COMMUNITY PROFILE & PARTNERSHIPS OVERVIEW & 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

DATE: 
 

MONDAY  20TH JANUARY 2014 

REPORT BY: 
 

MEMBER ENGAGEMENT MANAGER 
 

SUBJECT:  
 

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 

 
 
1.00 
 
1.01 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To consider the Forward Work Programme of the Community Profile and 
Partnerships Overview & Scrutiny Committee. 

  
2.00 
 
2.01 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2.02 
 
 

BACKGROUND 
 
Items feed into a Committee's Forward Work Programme from a number of 
sources.  Members can suggest topics for review by Overview & Scrutiny 
Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items can be referred 
by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County Council, or Directors.  
Other possible items are identified from the Cabinet Work Programme and 
the Strategic Assessment of Risks & Challenges.  
 
In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful or a 'test of 
significance' to be applied.  This can be achieved by asking a range of 
questions as follows: 
 
1. Will the review contribute to the Council's priorities and/or objectives? 
2. Are there issues of weak or poor performance? 
3. How, where and why were the issues identified? 
4. Do local communities think the issues are important and is there any 

evidence of this?  Is there evidence of public dissatisfaction? 
5. Is there new Government guidance or legislation? 
6. Have inspections been carried out? 
7. Is this area already the subject of an ongoing review? 

  
3.00 
 
3.01 
 
 
 

CONSIDERATIONS 
 
Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to determine 
the Forward Work Programme of the Committees of which they are 
members.  By reviewing and prioritising the forward work programme 
Members are able to ensure it is member-led and includes the right issues.   
A copy of the Forward Work Programme is attached at Appendix 1 for 
Members' consideration which has been updated following the last meeting. 

  

Agenda Item 5

Page 9



4.00 
 
4.01 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme attached 
as Appendix 1  and approve/amend as necessary. 

  
5.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

 
None as a result of this report. 

  
6.00 ANTI POVERTY IMPACT 

 
None as a result of this report. 

  
7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 

 
None as a result of this report. 

  
8.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT 

 
None as a result of this report. 

  
9.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS 

 
None as a result of this report. 

  
10.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED 

 
N/A 

  
11.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN 

 
Publication of this report constitutes consultation. 

  
12.00 APPENDICES 

 
Appendix 1 – Forward Work Programme 

  
 LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985 

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
None. 

  
 Contact Officer: Robert Robins 

Telephone: 01352 702320 
Email: Robert.robins@Flintshire.gov.uk 

 

Page 10



                          Community Profile & Partnerships Overview & Scrutiny Committee   Appendix 1 
FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2013/14 

 

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\2\5\0\AI00006052\$qm3h5tpg.doc Page 1 of 1 

 

DATE TOPIC PURPOSE RESPONSIBLE / CONTACT 

OFFICER 

 

 
Monday 17th 
February 2014 
10.00 a.m. 

Site Visit to Dangerpoint at Talacre Awareness raising, as 
suggested at the November 
meeting  

Robert Robins 

 
Monday 24th 
March 2014 
10.00 a.m. 

Proposed Phoenix Presentation 
 
Forward Work Programme 

Awareness raising, as 
suggested at the November 
meeting 

Robert Robins 

 
Monday 28th 
April 2014 
10.00 a.m. 

Local service Board and Strategic partnerships 
end of year report 

Monitoring Karen Armstrong 

 
Monday 9th 
June 2014 
10.00 a.m. 

   

 
Monday 7th 
July 2014 
10.00 a.m. 

   

 Items to be scheduled  

Coleg Cambria 
WLGA national overview 
County Forum and the Charter 
 

  

P
age 11



P
age 12

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Presentation by the Red Cross
	5 Community Profile & Partnerships Forward Work Programme
	Enc. 1 for Community Profile & Partnerships Forward Work Programme


